DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER CHATBURN
COMMISSION SECRETARY
LEGAL
WORKING FILE

FROM: DONN ENGLISH
DATE: JANUARY 10, 2022
RE: IN THE MATTER OF AVISTA UTILITIES’ APPLICATION FOR

PROPOSED CHANGES TO SCHEDULE 95 “MY CLEAN ENERGY
PROGRAM?”; CASE NO. AVU-E-21-15.

On December 30, 2021, the Commission issued Order No. 35282 approving changes to
Avista Utilities” (“Company”) Schedule 95 — My Clean Energy Program (“Program”) effective
January 1, 2022. The Program is a way for customers to voluntarily support the development of
renewable energy by purchasing electricity with Renewable Energy Credits (RECs).

On January 3, 2022, the Company filed a conforming Tariff Schedule 95 compliant with
the Commission’s Order, however page 3 inadvertently stated an effective date of March 16,
2021. On January 4, 2022, the Company filed a replacement to its conforming Tariff Schedule
95 reflecting the proper effective date of January 1, 2022. Staff reviewed the conforming Tariff
Schedule 95 and believes it complies with the Commission Order No. 35282.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Commission approve the Tariff Schedule 95 submitted by the
Company on Janﬁary 4, 2022, with an effective date of January 1, 2022, consistent with Order

No. 35282.

COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to approve the Tariff Schedule 95 submitted by the Company

on January 4, 2022, with an effective date of January 1, 2022, consistent with Order No. 352827
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